O

ALEXANDRIA /ARLINGTON REGIONAL

Workforce Council

MEETING AGENDA
December 7, 2017
8:00 am to 10:00 am

Welcome Message

Presentation: Greater Washington's “Gig” Economy
Presentation: Virginia Tech’s Thinkabit Lab Update
Presentation: Communities in Schools of NOVA
One-Stop Operator’s Report

Executive Director’s Report

*  Approve Past Meeting Minutes
Local WIOA Policies Update
ETPL Recertification
Funding Transfer Request
Career Services Waiver Update
GO VA Update & DEI Grant
Membership Update

Update: Economic Development, Education, & Workforce Partners
New Business
Public Comment Period

Adjourn

UPCOMING MEETINGS
March 22, 2018
June 21, 2018

8:00 am to 10:00 am
Arlington County Department of Human Services
2100 Washington Blvd, Lower Level Auditorium
Arlington, VA 22204

Daniel Gomez
Ellen Harpel
Jim Egenrieder
Dan Howard
Alamelu Dev

David Remick

Various Speakers
Daniel Gomez
David Remick

Daniel Gomez

WIOA is an Equal Opportunity Program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals
with disabilities. City of Alexandria Government and Arlington County Government are Equa! Opportunity

Employers.



LTOT ¥439W31d3S - ATNT SONLLSOd 90r V101 606°€8 SNOILISOd ¥389AD TVi0oL

LTI0Z 1SNONV 3LVY LNIWAOTdWINN SNOILISOd FUVIHLTV3H TYLOL

TET'9 SYSSYNYW / WYIT1IM 3ONIdd

LST L ALID VINANYX3TY

y9g‘s NNOano

vI6°ZT NOLONITHY

ra 24l HOYNHD ST11Vd / Xv4uIvd

QUYVYOdHSVYA SONILSOd 90r

'uoi18al

a3 Joj shemuyied 1931e3 pauysp pue Jus)e) asIBAIP pue ‘pajenuapald ‘pajivs-AlySiy o1 ssadde sapiroad adlopiopm YAON ‘sqol
9]eaud 0] anufuod pue anedwod A)|eqo)s ulewsad Aew sassauisng eruiA usaypou Jeyl a1nsua o] ‘auyadid Jua)el 3snqo.

e dojanap 03 pue de3 sjj»is ay ssaippe 03 uoidas eludaA uIayHoU 3y} Ul spieoq JudWdo|aA3p S21010M pue ‘suoneziuedio
paseq-ANunwWwod ‘suoi3n}isul uolednpa ‘suoljeziuedio JuawdoaAsp JIWOU03 ‘SI1240|dWS YIIM SBIRIOGR]|09 32J0P1I0M YAON

JOHOANHOM

LTOZ Y439W3I1d3S - AINr // QYOEHSYA LIMIVYIN 408V




SYIIUYI IONVHNSNI 8SE‘Y

S3IDINYIS ONILTINSNOD TYIINHIIL ANY “DIHILNIIIS " ANIWIDVYNYIN 788°s

S3JIAY3S AILVT3H ANY NDIS3IAd SWILSAS HILNdWOD

SNOILNLILSNI 9NIAN31 ANY SYNVE 868°T

SIDJIAYIS QILVT13H ANY ‘ONIMIINIONT “TYUNLIILIHOYY 188°T

(SONILSOd 901 40 ¥IGWNN A8) VINIDHIA NYIHLHYON NI SIIHLSNANI 9NS ONIHIH dOL

%F'8 3AVHL VLY
%C°0T 9NIHNLIVINNYW

%6°0T IDNVLISISSY TVIDOS ANV I8VI HLIV3IH

%9°CT IDNVINSNI ANV IDONYNIS

%582 SIDIAMIS TWIINHIAL ' IIHLNIIDS “TYNOISSIH0Ud

SINYLSNANI ONEYIH dOL

SIYLSNANI
ST ONINIVW3IY

S 2T0T ¥39W3ALdaS - AINC// STIMLSNANI ONIMIH dO1

VINIDYHIA NYIHLHYON NI ONIYIH STIILSNANI dOL




U mmny,

fung,y
SFlfaan o

‘8102 U1 ZOH JO uone20j 3yl dunouue
1M uozewwy *Ay1D) Y104 MIN pue ‘sejjeq ‘odediyd
‘uolsog ‘ejuefly y3m Suoje ‘331S MaU 313 10) SISPUIUOD
9 doj ay3 Buowe s| eale OJ323W *I*Q 2Y) ‘WOI BUNIO
uo Suueadde pue ‘3sa1aAg Wil Yoieasst paseq
-sejjeq 03 Bulp.1o2dy “JUSLWIISIAU] Ul uol]jiq §$ pue sqol
mau 000°0S Al21ew xosdde ppe jim yaiym ‘siapenbpesy
3]e10d10D puz e JO Uoi1ed0] 3y} JO) BILSWY
YUION Ul S31310 WwoJy spiq palsanbal Ajuadas uozewy

I LH91710dS ¥4IAO01dW3

(SNOI1LISOd Z8F) ¥3d0TIAIT IHYMLIOS 0T

{SNOILISOd 96S) 3LVIDOSSY SITYS "6

{SNOILISOd 8Z9) HOLVHLISININAY SWIALSAS "B

(SNOILISOd 999) LNVLSISSY JAILVHLISININGY L
{SNOI1ISOd T0Z) Y3INIONI HHOMLIN ‘9

(SNOILISOd 662) LSATYNY SS3INISNE 'S

{SNOILISOd 068) H3d013AIA IUYMLIOS VYAVT ¥
{SNOILISOd ZETT) HIINIONI SWILSAS '€

{SNOILISOd €£Z°T) ISUNN GIYILSIDIY T

(SNOILISOd 9¥E‘T) ¥IANIONI LNIWJOTINIA FHYMLH0S T

S37111L 90 d3SILYIAQY LSON

JHNLNIDDY
JY0INIA
12V2
TYNOILYNYIENI HOJLNVIN
INO TVLIdVD
31110134
VAONI
SOINVNAQ TVH3IN3IO
NOLTINVH N3T1V 2008
S$SO¥D ANT9 W3HLNY

SNOILISOd @3S1LY3IAAY 40 YIANWNN Ad
ONIYIH S43A0TdW3 dOL

“AIISnpul S921AIS |BIIUYDI | pue “diIjuaIds
‘|euoissajold ay) ui ase s1ahojdwa g1 doy

ay1 jo 2 ‘pouad aw siyy Suunp ejui8aip ussyuou
Ul pasiuaApe sqof ||e 4o 95T°9T 104 pajunodde

pue suonisod Gey'ET pasiMaape s19hojdwa

ua} doj ayy ‘pasiuanpe sqol 1e30) 606°€8 AU

JO "LT0Z 4oquaidas pue Anf usamiaq sSuiuado
qofl pasiuanpe jey) st1afojdwa doy ayy ase asay |

VINIDYIA NYTIHLYON NI ONIYIH SNOILISOd ANV SYIAOTdWT dO1




M "'Npa~22Au@A2]0003 18 ‘Ish|euy 22uaBiRlu 3l JogeT ‘431007 (x3)y) A1eD 10e1u0d 10 31ISqaM 1IN0 JSIA asea|d ‘uonjewsojur alow Jo4

92JOPIOMYAON/LLI0IH00gIcR) MMM ° momo&xzog

EEE 2210)I0M/NPa*DAUMMM TN
32I0PHOMYAONH PUE 3210PLIOMYAON®D o

J9%Jew Joge) s,uo13a1 ay} iossis 3220010 evBn Bosan

uo ejep awil-|eas apiaoad 03 Loyd Jno ul Isisse o3 ‘saidojouyda sse|o
Suiuing pue s3jwouod3 _inwy) Aq HISqOr ‘51001 32uai|aIul 19yeWw IPUNGT 92101410 M di1049
10qe| OMm) S3Z1]11N 2DIOPIOM YAON "U0182J 343 Ul spua.y Juawhojdwa JFOHNOSTIIS

Em_:_w_sBﬂmctmn_b_:_._EEou_“Em_Em>o_n_Em.ﬂ:muzum_tﬂm.b_:uﬁ 3
VAON 01 elep aouad)|jajul 3aylew Joqe] Ajzapenb siamjap podas siy g C

A4

‘a3esane Jeuoneu ay)
0} pasedwos uoiBal e ul

s1 dno.d syydesSowap %t 61 %S°9T %L'LT ALIYONIW LN3D¥3d
10 ‘uonednoao
‘fnsnpuy Jejnaed %S St %T°TY %TI'ZY JTYWAH LNIDU3d
B p3jesjuasuod . .
MOY aquasap 9v8°08¢ 960°S (zLv) SUYIA S LSYd H3AAO0 HLMOYO g0r
pue Ajyuenb o3 pasn si

LN3ILOND NOLLYIO. SLS‘T6% 0Z0‘s0T$ 660°STT$ AYYIVS I9VUIAY

00'T S6°'T ov'y »LNIILOND NOLLYIOT

818‘vZY 896°C¢ LIE9T SUVIA OT ¥3A0 HLMOYO @3103royd

%tz %S'T o%hb'T I9V.LNIIYId HLMOYD TYNNNY

TEELTIOT T08‘€8 ST0°09 A3A01dW3 SNOSUIAd 40 4A8WNN

TYNOILVYN 31V1S VINIDYIA°N SOIdL3IN LNIWAOTdNI

S3ID0IAN3S

ONILTNASNOD TVIINHDO3Ll ANY <LHOITLOdS AMLSNANI d3dNn.ivy3ad
“141LNFIDS ‘LNIWIOVYNYI




P
SiepHen s. ruLLer NsTTUTE IV oo

. : h dG t
for Research on the Washington Region's Economic Future Fnaovernmen

GEORGE MASON UNIVERSITY

Working Without a Job:
Trends in Non-Employer Establishments

Ellen Harpel, PhD
President
Business Development Advisors

Jeannette Chapman
Deputy Director and Senior Research Associate
The Stephen S. Fuller Institute for
Research on the Washington Region’s Economic Future
Schar School of Policy and Government
George Mason University

November 15, 2017



The z
&\ STEPHEN S. FULLER INSTITUTE M iciak
Tor Research on the Washington Reglon's Econamic Fulure and Goverament

Working Without a Job: Trends in Non-Employer Establishments

This briefing is the first in a series addressing how technology advances and changes in the way we
work affect the future of the Washington regional economy. We begin by examining trends in non-
employer establishment data, one proxy measure for the broadly-defined “gig economy.” 1

Summary

Work in today's economy is conducted in many different ways. It increasingly does not involve a
wage or salary job, a single boss, or employment with a company. We are familiar with anecdotal
evidence of this trend, including our own experiences with the gig economy, but it is difficult to
quantify using the data that we generally rely upon for economic analysis. Payroll jobs, the
traditional measure of employment, may no longer be sufficient to tell us how work is performed or
what is being done by whom in our regional economy.

Non-employer establishment statistics are one supplemental source that gives us some more
insight into this phenomenon in the Washington region. These data suggest that the gig economy,
self-employed and freelance workers, and independent contractors play a sizable role in the
Washington regional economy.

e In 2015, there were more than 526,000 non-employer establishments in the Washington
region, accounting for about % of all establishments.

e The number of non-employer establishments in the Washington region increased 78%
between 1997 and 2015, a faster pace than in the US as a whole.

* Receipts per establishment decreased from $54,000 to $47,000 over this same period.

e The Washington region was in the middle of the pack relative to other major metropolitan
areas based on a variety of non-employer statistics.

» The work performed by non-employer establishments broadly mirrored employer
establishments in the Washington region in 2015 with two key exceptions: a greater
proportion of non-employers among the Offices Real Estate Agents & Brokers sub-sector,
who have historically been a large share of the non-employer establishments, and the Taxi
& Limousine Services sub-sector, which has had exponential growth since 2013 reflecting
the rise of Uber and Lyft services.

As technology enables more non-traditional forms of work, it seems likely that growth in non-
employer establishments will continue to outpace traditional wage and salary employment. The
traditional measure of jobs will increasingly undercount the economic activity in the Washington
region, and in the nation, and may mask shifts in the economic base.

! This briefing takes inspiration from Inside the Rise of the Gig Economy, by Nicholas Kacher and Stephan
Weiler of the Regional Economic Development Institute (REDI) at Colorado State University.



The =
ﬁ STEPHEN S. FULLER INSTITUTE M real of Paliy
for Research on the Washington Regian's Economic Fisture and Givernmrent

Aledns MatOH WMIVERRITY

What's Happening in the Washington Region?

Non-employer establishments have no paid employees, have annual business receipts of at least
$1,000, and are subject to federal income tax.? Non-employer businesses “include a mix of
solopreneurs, freelancers, passive businesses, hobby businesses, and even corporations”? as well as
some gig economy workers and independent contractors. Statistics on non-employer
establishments are drawn from tax return information from the Internal Revenue Service.

The number of these non-employer establishments has been growing rapidly in the Washington
region (Figure 1). The number of non-employer establishments increased from 295,000 in 1997 to
526,000 in 2015, a 78.4 percent increase. By comparison, employer establishments, the more
traditional measure of wage and salary employers, increased 46.9 percent during the same period.
Similarly, non-employer establishments grew more quickly than the Washington region's
population, which increased only 34.4 percent between 1997 and 2015.

Figure 1. Growth in Establishments and Population
Washington Region, 1997 =100

180
170
160
150
140 -
130
120
110 -
100

=—m=Non-Employer
Establishments

wme E1ployer
Establishments

Population

N DA I N PO ONA DO DO DD DM G

D' S B DD DR RN DA N NN
N AR AR A AR A A AR A AR A AP

Sources: U.S. Census Bureau (Nonemployer Statistics, County Business Patterns,

Intercensal and v2016 Population Estimates); The Stephen S. Fuller Instutite at the Schar School, GMU

Since 1997, non-employer establishments have been significantly more numerous than
establishments with employees. In 1997, there were 102,000 private sector employer
establishments and nearly three (2.9) times as many non-employer establishments. The fast growth
in non-employer establishments increased this difference and in 2015 there were 3.5 non-employer
establishments for every establishment with employees. Put another way, 77.8 percent of all
establishments did not have wage and salary employees in 2015.

While non-employer establishments grew significantly faster than employer establishments, the
growth in the number of workers associated with each was more closely matched. Non-employers,
by definition, do not have wage and salary employees, so a worker at an establishment is the

? Census Bureau, https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/nonemployer-statistics/about/glossary.htmi
3 Small Business Labs, June 4, 2015. http://www.smallbizlabs.com/2015/06/23-million-nonemployer-
businesses-in-2013.html



The o
* STEPHEN S, FULLER INSTITUTE M 1AR
for Research on Lhe Washington Region’s £conomic Fulure a1d Lovetament

RAREEE SAYON UNIVERSIY

individual owner/worker, meaning there is one implied worker at each establishment.* Jobs in
private sector employer establishments are counted directly and increased from 1.6 million to 2.6
million between 1997 and 2015, a 62.8 percent increase. The number of implied workers in non-
employer establishments increased at a somewhat faster rate, rising 78.4 percent. Overall, the
proportion of non-employers owners to employees at employer establishments has stayed fairly
consistent at around 14-17 percent.

Non-employer establishments do not have payrolls and, instead, business receipts are reported.
The business receipts reflect the maximum income that the owner/worker of the establishment
could earn. Because most establishments will also have expenses - gas and car depreciation value
for an Uber or Lyft driver, office space for a full time business consuitant - the receipts per
establishment over-estimate the likely effective wage for the owner.5

Between 1997 and 2003, the receipts per non-employer establishment and the average payroll (i.e.
wage) of employees at traditional private sector firms were nearly equal, at around $57,000 in
2016 dollars for most of the period (Figure 2). In 2004, this pattern shifted and the average wage
for workers in traditional jobs increased modestly while average non-employer receipts decreased.
This divergence may mark a rise in part-time work through non-employer establishments.

Figure 2. Average Non-Employer Receipts and
Average Employer Payroll
Washington Region (000s of 2016 $s)

$70 - = Ll ==
==FEmployer
$60 I Establishments:
Payroll Per
$50 . Employee
§40 b = P e aieenna
$30 41— === Non-Employer
| Establishments:
$20 — — e — Receipts Per
_ Establishment
310 ! — o e
$0 'I T f 1 ] T T T T T T

AR P T S R, P Y I AN )
A B I M M AP Q 97 0 Q D H
S A R S S S S S S
Sources: U.5. Census Bureau (Nonemployer Statistics, County Business Patterns);
The Stephen S. Fuller Instutite at the Schar School, GMU

In 2015, the average receipts in a non-employer establishment were $46,770 in 2016 dollars, 20.7
percent lower than its peak in 1998. However, an equal decrease occurred nationally (-20.8%),
suggesting a more fundamental change in the types of work conducted using non-employer
establishments. The rise of the gig economy, especially during and after the Recession, accelerated
the growth in non-employer establishments, but lowered the average receipt§.

* See About These Data for more.
5 This over-estimate is likely partially offset by the inclusion of § Corporations, which have no direct

owners/workers.



The =
* STEPHEN S. FULLER INSTITUTE Mschaz
Tor Research on the Washingten Reglon's Economic Future o ‘a.n:l ("::::-:.::‘e‘n:

How Does the Washington Region Compare?

The US has also experienced significant growth in non-employer establishments, from 15 million in
1997 to over 24 million in 2015. Still, the Washington region outpaced US growth and that of most
of the other large metropolitan areas (Figure 3). Of the 15 largest metros,¢ the Washington region
had the sixth largest increase in non-employer establishments between 1997 and 2015. Miami had
the fastest growth, rising 141.7 percent and ranking third in terms of total number of non-employer
establishments in 2015. Atlanta and Houston ranked second and third in terms of growth,
respectively.

Figure 3. Percent Change in Non-Employer Establishments
15 Largest Metros, 1997-2015

160% 17470
142% U.S. Average: +58.6%

140% 126% - =
100% | 95% . .
9 78% 200 gou /
80% - O 6T% 6206 1% J
60% N - 2 = i i i
40% 5% 4606 4506— .
20 40% 31%
6
0% |
,‘{\\ ¢ & F F S & o & ¥ Qb S RN R S
D 2 Y & Cl < O S AN & ) x&
¥ S W S L &
Q\’af’ \P“: é ‘$' Q‘é'\\ {\4\

Sources: U.5. Census Bureau (Nonemployer Statistics); The Stephen S. Fuller Instutite at the Schar School, GMU

Per establishment non-employer receipts were very similar in the US and the Washington region,
with the US generally slightly higher in recent years. In 2015, inflation-adjusted receipts per non-
employer establishment in the US were $47,810 compared to $46,770 in the Washington region.
The lower average receipts in the Washington region were primarily the result of the industry-mix,
as the Washington region had a somewhat smaller proportion of Construction and Real Estate &
Rental & Leasing activity than the nation.

There was much greater variation in receipts per non-employer establishments across other large
metro areas (Figure 4). Average receipts ranged from $41,400 in Atlanta to $58,900 in the San
Francisco-Oakland in 2015. The Washington region ranks 11th among the largest 15 metros by this
measure. [n 1997, the Washington region ranked 14t in terms of per establishment receipts. [t rose
to 10*» and maintained that ranking from 2005 through 2012. In 2013, the Washington region was
surpassed by Minneapolis and ranked 11t between 2013 and 2015.

The metros with the largest increases in non-employer establishments, Miami and Atlanta, had the
lowest average receipts. While Miami ranked 11t or lower between 1997 and 2015, Atlanta ranked
4t or 5t early in the period, indicating that the growth in establishments was driven by lower-value
establishments.

5 As measured by Gross Regional Product



~

@, STEPHEN S. FULLER INSTITUTE M Rl

for Research on tre Washington Reglon’s Economic Future

Figure 4. Non-Employer Receipts Per Establishment, 2015
(000s 0of 2016 $s)

| 58.9
! 57.1._564 ¢4 I ~ I
#60.0 5497538 534 531 o4 U.S. Average: $47,800
T 493 482
$50.0
468 456
$40.0 3 8 441 44
$30.0
$20.0 -
$10.0 4 - —
> & N Yt o & & F 8 g o ¥ > @
o 9 S o U S o <O & &
& Q) 2 » & £ ¥ L8 N
°$ %0 sx;k ?9% \r}bg}Q c,c? Q‘} Q@Q‘ Q\QQ &P}Q ‘?@% C'Q\"‘ QQ; & v&
,__‘,i > \,0‘9 Q:*‘\ Q\\Q Q&

Sources: U.5. Census Bureau (Nonemployer Statistics); The Stephen S, Fuller Instutite at the Schar School, GMU

The growth in non-employer establishments in the Washington region has exceeded that in the
nation and the majority of the largest metro areas. The receipts per establishment in the
Washington region lagged both the national average and the average in most large metro areas.
However, the Washington region’s average receipts have been relatively low since 1997 and its
position has improved somewhat over time.

What Do Non-Employer Establishments Do?

The work performed by non-employer establishments in the Washington region mirrored that of
employer establishments in 2015. The distribution of establishments, the value to the
worker/owner and the relative concentration was similar for both non-employer and employer
establishments. The key differences were the result of sub-sector concentrations that reflect both
traditional gig economy work, real estate brokers, and the rise of the new, tech-enabled gig
economy worker, especially Uber/Lyft drivers.

As shown in Figure 5, 107,850 non-employer establishments, or 20.5% of the total, were in the
Professional, Scientific & Technical Services sector in 2015. Among employer establishments, this
sector accounted for about the same share (21.7% of establishments and 20.3% of jobs) of activity.
Of non-employer establishments in this sector, the majority of these establishments perform either
consulting services or “other” services, the catch-all sub-category for services not defined.’

The second most common sector for non-employer establishments was Other Services. This sector
includes a wide array of activities ranging from personal care services to national business

7 Defined Professional & Business Services included Legal Services; Accounting, Tax Preparation,
Bookkeeping, & Payroll Services; Specialized Design Services, Computer Systems Design & Related Services;
Management, Scientific, & Technical Consulting Services; Scientific Research & Development Services; and
Advertising, Public Relations, and Related Services.



L b [
STEPHEN S. FULLER INSTITUTE M, e
for Research on the Washington Reglon's Ecanomic Future a::i E::vln:::a:
associations. Non-employer establishments in the Washington region were most likely to be in the
Hair, Nail, & Skin Care Services sub-sectar, as over one-third (35.0%) were in 2015. Nearly one-half
(47.9%) were unspecified personal care services, which commonly includes personal trainers,
nonmedical diet services, and tanning salons. By contrast, employer establishments were more
likely to be religious or civic associations. Both non-employer and employer establishments
accounted for about the same share of total establishments, at 12.3 percent and 11.2 percent,
respectively.

The Real Estate & Rental & Leasing sector was the third largest sector for non-employer
establishments in the Washington region in 2015. Nearly all (98.1%) of the establishments in this
sector were involved in real estate and 32.3% were in the Offices of Real Estate Agents & Brokers
sub-sector in 2015. Residential real estate brokers are frequently not salaried employers and
excluded from traditional employment counts. Overall, the Offices of Real Estate Agents & Brolters
sub-sector has also been disproportionately represented in the gig economy, accounting for a high
of 6.8 percent of all non-employer establishments in 1998. In 2015, this sub-sector accounted for
3.0 percent of all establishments, despite being just 1.4 percent of employer establishments.

Figure 5. Non-Employer Establishments by Sector
Washington Region, 2015

Prof,, Scientific, & Technical Sves. w 107, Bsb
Other Services “ 64,470

Real Estate & Rental & Leasing 50360 |
Transportation & Warehousing = ‘ 47,980 |
Health Care & Social Assistance 47,430
Construction ; 45,370 ‘
Admin. & Support & Waste Mgt. 41,070
Arts, Entertainment, & Recreation 30,410 |

Retail Trade : 29,950 | |
Educational Services 22,140 ‘ :
Finance & Insurance - 10 7d0 '
Information - 9020|
Accommodation & Food Svcs. - 8350 |
Wholesale Trade - 5,200
Other WM 5,880 |

0 25,000 50,000 75,000 100,000 125,000
Sources: U.S. Census Bureau {Nonemployer Statistics); The Stephen S. Fuller Instutite at the Schar School, GMU

As shown in Figure 6, real estate brokers, a traditional gig economy workers, were surpassed by a
new type of worker in 2013, the Uber/Lyft driver. The number of Taxi & Limousine Service
establishments without employees increased exponentially starting in recent years, rising from
11,190 in 2010 to 29,950 in 2015 (+167.7%). This sub-sector accounted for 5.7 percent of all non-
employer establishments, more than double its share in 2010 of 2.5 percent. Of establishments with

7

L



The -
@. STEPHEN S. FULLER INSTITUTE M i
for Research on the Washinglon Region's Economic Future and Gavesnreent

GRUBES MANOW UWIVEALITY

employees, this share was just 0.1 percent in 2015. Gig economy workers were also far more
prevalent than their wage and salary counterparts. There were 2,345 payroll jobs in the Taxi &
Limousine Services sub-sector and 29,950 non-employer establishments and likely Uber/Lyft
drivers in 2015.

Figure 6. Establishments:
Real Estate Brokers and Car Services Sub-Sectors
Washington Region, 1997-2015

30,000
0% &
25,000 Limousine
Service
20,000
15,000
e==(){fices of Real
10,000 Estate Agents &
Brokers
5,000
t~ 0O ¢ O «~ NN M S WY~ O —= NMmog N
oD QOO QD Q0 Q Q@ o e
=) =) o @ o o
= e = NN NN NN NN NN NN NN NN

Sources: U.S. Census Bureau (Nonemployer Statistics); The Stephen S. Fuller Instutite at the Schar School, GMU
Note: Taxi & Limosine Services includes estimated establishment counts in counties with non-disclosure.

The receipts per non-employer establishment in the Washington region varied considerably by
sector. Real Estate & Rental & Leasing establishments had the highest average receipts ($102,930)
in the Washington region in 2015, driven by the large number of real estate brokers who work full
time and rely on this type of work for their primary income. The second highest receipts per
establishment was the Wholesale Trade sector. Because these receipts exclude expenditures, the
effective wage for this sector is likely significantly lower. The Finance & Insurance sector, with the
third highest average receipts, includes a large number of investment advisors and insurance
brokers. The expenditures for non-employer establishments in this sector are likely to be a smaller
share of receipts, so average receipts may better reflect the effective wage.

The largest sector, Professional, Scientific & Technical Services, had average receipts of $57,140 in
2015. While this was higher than the average for all non-employer establishments, it was just over
one-half (54.6%) of the average payroll for a traditional employee, suggesting that a significant
number of the non-employer establishments are part-time, secondary sources of income for their
owners/workers.

The fastest growing sector, Transportation & Warehousing, had significantly lower average receipts
($30,490). Within this sector, the Car & Limousine Service sub-sector (Uber/Lyft drivers) had
average receipts of $21,350. The exponential rise of this sub-sector in the Washington region drove
a disproportionate share of the overall decrease in average receipts in recent years.



CEORGE AKOR UniveRinlT

The /
* STEPHEN S. FULLER INSTITUTE M chool of Patey
for Research on the Washington Reglon's Economic Muture and Goverament

Figure 7. Receipts per Non-Employer Establishment
Washington Region, 2015 (000s of 2016 $s)

Real Estate & Rental & Leasing = 102.9
Wholesale Trade | : 84.8 |
Finance & Insurance NN 84.7 |
Construction il— 64.8 '
Prof., Scientific, & Technical Svcs. .— 57.1 | |
Total, All Industries | 46.8
Other Im- 40.&4 ‘
Information _ 39.7
Retail Trade | ' 37.4 |
Accommodation & Food Svcs. 345 . ! ,
Health Care & Social Assistance —_I 341 - |
Transportation & Warehousing — 30.5
Other Services 284
Admin. & Support & Waste Mgt. :25.4
Arts, Entertainment, & Recreation IR 21.8

1
Educational Services _ 16{0 _

$- $25.0 $50.0 £75.0 $100.0 $125.0
Sources: U.S. Census Burcau (Nonemployer Statistics); The Stephen S. Fuller Instutite at the Schar School, GMU

Figure 8 shows the average receipts and the number of establishments along with a measure
comparing the concentration of non-employer establishments with that of the nation. A location
quotient compares the Washington region’s share of non-employer establishments in a sector
relative to the national share. A location quotient (LQ)} of 1.0 means that the sector is equally
concentrated in the region and in the nation. An LQ greater than 1.0 indicates a higher
concentration of that sector in the Washington region compared to the nation, while an LQ less than
1.0 reflects a lower concentration. A high concentration generally suggests a competitive advantage
in that sector.

In 2015, the Washington region has one sector that was both over-represented in the region
compared to the nation and had higher-than-average receipts: Professional, Scientific, & Technical
Services (top right quadrant of Figure 8). Both non-employer and employer establishments in this
sector were relatively high-value and highly concentrated, suggesting that a competitive advantage
exists for all workers in this sector, regardless of their organizational type.

The Transportation & Warehousing sector had the second highest concentrated of non-employer
establishments in the Washington region in 2015. This sector also had lower-than-average receipts
{(bottom right quadrant in Figure 8). Both the relative concentration and lower receipts were driven
by the Taxi & Limousine Services sub-sector. While a similar concentration also existed for
employer establishments in the Taxi & Limousine Services sub-sector, this sub-sector accounted for
a significantly smaller share of the Transportation & Warehousing sector, overall. The other
activities in this sector, especially Truck Transportation, were underrepresented in employer

9



1y

~

* ?'ETEPH EN S. FULLER INSTITUTE M Sckost of Poscy

for Kesearch on tke Washinglon Reglon's Econamic Future

establishments in the Washington region. As a result, employer establishments were less
concentrated in the Washington region compared to the nation.

Figure 8. Location Quotient (Relative Concentration) and
Non-Employer Receipts Per Establishment by Sector
Washington Region, 2015,

Size of Bubble Represents Number of Establishments

Avg. Receipts
f201
$120.0
Real Estate Y
B
$100.0 Wholesale Trade (s
JJ.-’ ; ; Prof., Scientific, & Tech.
/ Sves.
7 .
5 3 k “} Finance & lnsurJnce Jllf"J
$80.0
Information %
Constructionﬁ .
$60.0 Accom. & Food ‘:
Services "h
Regional Avg: , : ‘ '
; t "
$40.0 _ E Y ! ,
Retail Trade: : t
Ny f A Transp. &
e % - . Warehousing
e ) i ; ealth Care &
£20.0 Other Svcs, — "5_"' {f' { N Social Assist. |
'm L 0 ¢
= .
Admin. & Support & / Arts, Entertainment., & L
: Rec.
$0.0 Waste Mgt
0.4 0.6 0.8 1.0 1.2 1.4 1.6 1.8
Less Concentrated than Nation More Concentrated than Nation

Location Quotient

Sources: U.S, Census Bureau (Nonemployer Statistics); The Stephen 5. Fuller [nstutite at the Schar School, GMU

The private sector Educational Services sector also had a high concentration of non-employer
establishments and low average receipts in the Washington region in 2015. Employer
establishments in this sector were also highly concentrated in the Washington region. No sub-
sector data is available, but this may reflect a large number of tutors in the region.

10



The 225
é\ STEPHEN S. FULLER INSTITUTE M sgiar
for Research on the Washington Reglon’s Ecoromic fulure and {umvenment

GIGRGE WMASON UMIVERRITE

Overall, the sector-level patterns of non-employer establishments mirrored the patterns of
establishments with employees. Both non-employer establishments and employer establishments
had high concentrations in three key sectors: Professional, Scientific, & Technical Services;
Educational Services; and Information. In the four additional sectors that were highly concentrated
for non-employer establishments but not for employer establishments, the difference was typically
due to the sub-sector mix, like with Transportation & Warehousing sector. Similar to employer
establishments, about one-quarter of non-employer establishments were in one of the Washington
region’s advanced industrial clusters in 2015.

Conclusion

The rapid growth of non-employer establishments is a notable feature both in the Washington
region and throughout the nation. This growth reflects changes in the way work is done and a
growing share of activity is being conducted through less traditional employment structures. Non-
employer establishments in the Washington region have had faster growth than in the nation and in
majority of the largest metros areas.

In the Washington region, non-employer establishments supplement wage and salary work,
mirroring the composition of traditional wage and salary establishments with two notable
exceptions. Both real estate brokers and Uber/Lyft drivers are more concentrated in non-employer
establishments, representing the traditional and new gig economy worker. Despite the differences
in concentration, the Washington region has a competitive advantage in the same sectors for both
non-employer establishments and traditional wage and salary employment.

As technology enables more nen-traditional forms of work, it seems likely that growth in non-
employer establishments will continue to outpace traditional wage and salary employment. The
traditional measure of jobs will increasingly undercount the economic activity in the Washington
region, and in the nation, and may mask shifts in the region’s economic base.

11



/

Th
* STEPHEN S. FULLER INSTITUTE M SCHAR

Tar Research on the Washington Reglon's Ecanomic Future

About These Data

All non-employer statistics are from the U.S. Census Bureau’s Nonemployer Statistics Datasets.
Employer statistics are from the U.S. Census Bureau's County Business Patterns. For all metro areas,
the 2013 metropolitan statistical definitions were used, aggregating from the county-level files.
National data are from the United States files for both the non-employer statistics and county
business patterns.

Notes on the associated workforce for non-employers: Altogether, the average implied worker per
establishment is likely to be close to one, but there are likely variations resulting from the legal
entity type. The vast majority of non-employer establishments are sole proprietors; nationally in
2015, 86 percent were. The implied workforce of the remaining 14 percent of establishments is
more mixed, but likely averages to one., About 7 percent of national non-employer establishments
in 2015 were partnerships, with 2+ implied workers per establishment. About 5 percent were S
Corporations that were pass-through entities, alone, with no workers per establishment. About 2
percent were other types of corporations, with an indeterminate number of implied workers per
establishment. Additionally, establishments using contract workers exclusively (“leased
workforce”) will be included in this analysis. For more information on these data, see
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/nonemployer-statistics/technical-
documentation/methodology.html.

12

\1



wDC
S.No: wioA PERFORMANCE MG)NITGRING -'PY1r7 “‘Data Source WDC Stafus Sk
MONTHLY MEASURES =~ o 7 Q1 (JultSept) = Oct
Refer WIOA fund
1 WIOA fund expenditures WDC report
Number of visitors to VWC, Alexandria Workforce
Development Center, and Arlington Employment
2 [Center websites AEC, WDC  Pending info. Pending info.
Number of visitors Alexandria Workforce :
Development Center, and Arlington Employment
3.1 Center - total visitors AEC, WDC | 3435 1436
Number of visitors Alexandria Workforce t’:‘:;;‘;rre;i); e
Deveiopment Center, and Arlington Employment defing g'erio d fﬁr
32 Center - new one stop customers AEC, WDC  "new"
Number of job seekers registered in VWC and the
local systems of record during the previous month
(Definition of registered is active job seekers #7 and #6.2 are
registered in ETO & Harmony) VWC, AEC, thesame for
4 wDC WDC
Number of new “participants” (job seeker i
customers) for the One-Stop Centers during the !
previous month. (New participants are defined as
5 _ ithose enrolled in WIQA) VWC 23 ; 3
Number of hires attributed to the One-Stop Centers
during the previous month in total (Title 1 WIOA '
6.1 [°") e 2 0
glumber of hires attributed to the One-Stop Centers Not currently
uring the previous month per the region’s in- g
d d indust Title 1 WIOA ol tracking; explore
.o [demand indus ries (Title only) VWG feasibility.

1/17/2017




wDC
QUARTERLY MEASURES' Q1 (Jul-Sept)
) 5 pending info. from
- ;WIOA performance metncs | VCCS VCCS
Number of training activities completed in total (Title |
1 WIOA only)
8.1 | VWC Pending info.
Number of training activities completed per the
region’s in-demand industries (Title 1 WIOA only) |
8.2 | R _Pending info.
|
Number of workforce credentials attained in total . l
(Title 1 WIOA only) . '
9.1 | - o - _ ~__wWwC | 1 '
{ |
' Number of workforce credentials attained per the
region's in-demand industries (Title 1 WIOA only) Not currently
9.2 | - ) _tracking
Number of new job orders entered into VWC and '
ﬂLE; :-ct::railnsg;taelms of record during the previous VWG, AEC,
10.1 |9 | 'WDC | 72
Number of new job orders entered into VWC and |
the local systems of record during the previous i
10.2 iquarter per the region's |n-j:lemand |nc.lustr_|es. | |Pe" ding info. |
Number of new job orders matched in VWC and '
the local systems of record during the previous
quarter VWC, AEC.|
11 WDC ! 83 .
Number of employers served by Business services '
staff during the previous quarter (An employer
“served” is one who had a defined workforce need
and received a solution developed by one or more
One-Stop Business Services staff inclusive of
Partner Business Services staff ). Report format -
WIOA Business Services Report sent by VCCS on
10/13. This reporting requirement starts from Q2. .
12 | _AEC, WDC DuebyJan5
Job seeker customer satisfaction survey results Refer Customer
13 AEC, WDC | Satisfaction report
14  Business customer satisfaction survey results AEC, WDC Pendlng info.

ANNUAL MEASURES

11/17/2017



wDC

'L'L‘

List of frontline staff professional development

15 iactivities completed; n/a
Number of frontline staff trained and certified in
16 _|compliance with State policy. n/a

11/17/2017



AEC

1

31

3.2

S.No. WIOA PERFORMANCE MONITORING - PY1T

6.1 |

6.2 |

-S_ource :

_AEG - Status

* MONTHLY MEASURES

| WIOA fund | expenditures ' ~ lwoc

Number of visitors to VWC, Alexandria Workforce 1

Development Center, and Arington Employment

Number of visitors Alexandria Workforce
Development Center, and Arlington Employment

Center - total visitors o J/AEC, WDC |
| Number of visitors Alexandria Workforce

Development Center, and Arlington Employment

Center - new one stop customers /AEC, WDC |

'Number of job seekers registered in VWC and the
local systems of record during the previous month

(Definition of registered is active job seekers VWC, AEC,
\registered in ETO & Harmony) B \wDC

Number of new “participants” (job seeker !
customers) for the One-Stop Centers during the
previous month. (New participants are defined as

[those enrolled in WIOA) o __wWC

Number of hires attributed to the One-Stop Centers
during the previous month in total (Title 1 WIOA
only)

IVWC
Number of hires attributed to the One-Stop Centers |
during the previous month per the region’s in-
demand industries (Title 1 WIOA only)

\VWC

- af (ul-Sept)

Refer WIOA fund report

Center websites _|AEC, WDC pending info.

1911

| 552

| 116
[

19

14

Not tracking this measure
currently, to explore
feasibility of doing so.

ot

pending infg
645

291

63

11/17/2017

.Lt



AEC

'QUARTERLY MEASURES B T Q1 (Jul-Sept)

Pl IR |VCCS  pending info. from VCCS
I
Number of training activities completed in total
81 | vwC “Pending info.
Number of training activities completed per the
region's in-demand industries
82 - N 'Pending info.
Number of workforce credentials attained in total I
AN —— o WG 3
Number of workforce credentials attained per the Not tracking this measure:
region’s in-demand industries; currently, to explore
82 | B o | feasibility of doing so
|Number of new job orders entered into VWC and
the local systems of record during the previous VWC, AEC,

10.1 |quarter in total

= WDC 144
Number of new job orders entered into VWC and '

the local systems of record during the previous Not tracking this measure

10.2 +quarter per the re_glon ] rn-dgmar_'lfl mdust_ngs currently,
Number of new job orders matched in VWC and the| |
local systems of record during the previous quarter VWC, AEC, |
11 ‘WDC | 150

{

Number of employers served by Business services
staff during the previous quarter (An employer
“served” is one who had a defined workforce need
and received a solution developed by one or more
One-Stop Business Services staff inclusive of
Partner Business Services staff ). Report format -
WIOA Business Services Report sent by VCCS on
10/13. This reporting requirement starts from Q2. _
12 | AEC, WDC |Due by Jan 5

: f ; 7
Job seeker customer satisfaction survey results The stirvey;tsibeing

13 | AEC, WDC revised no data for Q1
14 IBusiness customer satisfaction survey results AEC, WDC Ev?sselcjinr’;y c;:tgefglrg() 1
ANNUAL MEASURES g
'List of frontline staff professional development
15 activities completed; \nfa
Number of frontline staff trained and certified in
16 compliance with State policy. n/a

11/17/2017



O

Workforce Council

MEETING MINUTES
October 5, 2017

Arlington County Department of Human Services
2100 Washington Blvd., Lower Level Auditorium
Arlington, VA 22204
8:00 a.m. to 10:00 a.m.

Attendance: Karen Brown, Patrick Brennan, Lee Coyle, Daniel Gomez {Chair), David Harris, Elizabeth
Jones-Valderrama, Maria Marion, Alberto Marino, Kris Martini, Nate Mauer, Erik Pages, Steve Partridge,
Dori Ramsey, Cynthia Richmond, Kate Roche, Marie Schuler

Absent: Eduardo Achach, Lisa Bauer, Jeanne Booth, Sherri Chapman, Winoka Clements, Dennis Desmond,
Ellen Harpel, Stephanie Landrum, Kevin Lynch, Marc Olmsted, Ann Randazzo, Andrea Rubino, Rick Slusher,
Darren Tully, Landon Winkelvoss

Staff: Mary Baucum, Alameu Dev, Howard Feldstein, Gabe Hamda, Daniel Mekibib, David Remick
The meeting was called to order at 8:07 a.m.

A motion was made, seconded, and the minutes of June 8, 2017 Regional Workfarce Council meeting
minutes were unanimously approved.

PRESENTATIONS:

¢ Sue Rowland provided an overview of GO Northern Virginia.
Emily Becketti provided an overview on APS’s Arlington Education & Employment Program {REEP).
® Alex Cooley provided a labor market update on the Retail industry as well as a quarterly update
on the current unemployment rate and job postings in Arlington, Alexandria, and the Northern
Virginia Region,

ONE-STOP OPERATOR’S REPORT

e Gabe Hamda and Alamelu Dev provided an overview on ICATT's mission and service offerings,

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT:

e Elections: A motion was made, seconded, and the election of Daniel Gomez as Chair and Alberto
Marino as Vice Chair, were unanimously approved.
¢ Policies:
O A motion was made, seconded, and changes to the WIOA Eligible Training Provider Policy
were unanimously approved.
O A motion was made, seconded, and changes to the WIOA Youth Incentive Policy were
unanimously approved.
O A motion was made, seconded, and the Segregation of Duties, Disclosures and Recusal
Policy, was unanimously approved.
e Funding Transfer Reguest: A motion was made, seconded, and the transfer of $7,196.52 from
Dislocated Worker Funds to the PY16 WIOA Adult Funds was unanimously approved.

The meeting was called to close at 10:00 a.m.



Attende

Absent:
Staff:

O

ALEXANDRIA /JARLINGTON REGIONAL

Workforce Council

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING NOTES
November 17, 2017
8:30 am to 9:30 am

es: Teri Barnett, Dennis Desmond, Lesa Gilbert, Ellen Harpel, Lisa O'Quinn, Dori Ramsey,
Linda Seyer
Daniel Gomez
Mary Savoy-Baucum, Alamelu Dev, Gabe Hamda, David Remick

Meeting convened at 8:30am.

LWDA 12's One-Stop Operator, ICATT Consulting, provided an update on American Job
Center performance.

The Executive Committee reviewed 1) LWDA 12 WIOA Policy Revisions, 2) Eligible Training
Provider List Renewals, and 3) $45,000.00 WIOA Funding Transfer Request to the Regional
Workforce Council for their review and action,

Meeting concluded at 9:25am

UPCOMING EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETINGS
February 9, 2018
June 15, 2018

8:30 am to 9:30 am
Arlington County Employment Center Conference Room
2100 Washington Blvd, 1* Floor
Arlington, VA 22204

WIOA is an Equal Opportunity Program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals

with disa

bilities. City of Alexandria Government and Arlington County Government are Equal Opportunity

Employers,



Alexandria/Arlington Regional Workforce Council
New LWDA 12 WIOA Policies Overview

OJT, Work Experience, and Transitional Jobs Policy
&
WIOA Self-Sufficiency Definition for Enrollment of Employed Applicants

QJT, Work Experience, and Transitional Jobs Policy

Revision to the existing OJT and Work Experience Policy.

Recommends the inclusion of Transitional Jobs, or “TJ”, as an allowable WIOA activity for LWDA
12.

T) helps people with extreme barriers to employment who are either chronically unemployed or
have inconsistent work histories establish work experience while they are receiving WIOA
services.

Participating employers can be for-profit businesses, non-profit entities, and government
agencies.

Up to 50% of the participant’s salary will be covered through WIOA funds. The employer is
responsible for paying the balance of the salary to the participant.

Work experience is short-term and paid through the participant’s ITA (ITA Cap: $3,500).
Requires WIOA staff to contact participant and employer monthly.

WIOA Self-Sufficiency Definition for Enrollment of Employed Applicants

New LWDA 12 Policy.

Recommends the inclusion of the underemployed population as a group that can be served by
LWDA 12's WIOA Individual Career Services Program.

Uses the “100% of the Lower Level Standard Income Levels” to determine whether income leads
to self-sufficiency under WIOA Title | programs (100% LLSIL are provided by the Federal
Government).

100% Lower Living Standard Income Level Chart

Metropolitan Statistical Areas Family Size

{MSAs) 1 2 3 4 5 6
Washington-Baltimore,

DC/MD/VA/WV 16,602 | 27,207 | 37,345 | 46,097 | 54,405 | 63,627

For each family member above 6 add $9,222.

Will allow employed individuals who earn at or below 100% LLSIL to be eligible for WIOA
individual Career Adult and Dislocated Worker Services.

LWDA 11 uses 150% LLSIL for Adults and 75% of lay-off wage for Dislocated Workers.
LWDA 17 uses 200% LLSIL for Adults and 85% of lay-off wage for Dislocated Workers.



OJT, & WORK EXPERIENCE, & TRANSITIONAL JOBS POLICY

REFERENCES:
* 20 CFR Part 652 .
+ 20 CFR 663.700
o 20 CFR 680,150
+_ 20 CFR 680,530
<20 CFR 680 830
s 20 CFR 680,840
= 20 CFR 680.850
o 20 CFR 680,900

*

WIOA Section 134(c) (3)(h)

—WIOA Section 134(d) (1-5) .
LWDAL 2 Individual-Training-Aecount™Pelicy .
DEFINITIONS:

“Gfer "On the Job Training” or "OJT” means training by an employer that is provided to a paid employee
while engaged in productive work in a job, knowledge or skills training that is essential te the full and adequate
performance of the job, and training that provides reimbursementto the employer of up to f30% ifey-percent
of the wage rate of the participant for the extracrdinary costs of providing the training and additional
supervision related to the training

"Wark Experience” is a planned, structured Jearning experience that takes phce in a workplace for a limited
period of time. Work ecperience may be pad or unpaid, as appropnate. A work experience workplace may
be in the private for-profit sector, the non-profit sector, or the public sector.

Labor standards apply in any OJT. F-or-Work Experience, or T] where an employeefemployer refationship,
as defined by the Fair Labor Stmndards Act, exists.

An “individyal with 2 significane bacrier-to-employment” is a member of one or_more of the following
populations:

Basic skills deficien¢ individugie
individuals;

L ]
<

F%

WIOA is an Equal Opportunity Program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request o individuals with disabiliies. City
of Alexandria Government and Arlington County Government are Equal Opportunity Emplayers.

Page 28

Formatted: Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at: 0.25" +
Indent at: 0.5"

Formatted: Font: (Default) Gill Sans MT, Font color: Black

Formatted: List Paragraph, Bulleted + Level: I + Aligned at:
0.25" + Indent at: 0.5", Adjust space between Latin and
Aslan text, Adjust space between Astan text and numbers

" Formatted: Bulleted + Level; 1 + Aligned at: 0.25" +

Indent at; 0.5”
Formatted: Fonl: Glll Sans MT
Formatted: Nommal

| Formatted: Normal, Left

Formaited: Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at: 0.25" +
Indent at: 0.5

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0"

Formatted: Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at: 0.25" +
Indent at: 0.5°



uE
s
=1

a
=

E

%

e Runaway youth;

PURPOSE:
The purpose of this policy is to establish guidelines for the arrangement of OJT, -ard-Work Experience, and

i where an individual will be able to learn an employment related skill,_gain work experience, andfor qualify
for a particular occupaton through demonstration and practice,

POLICY:
Partici Bisi 'I'
w Participants can be deemed eligible, after assessment, and in

ac:ordance with the Indmdual Employment Plan {IEF), have a subs:annal need for OJT.-er. Work Experleru:e.
individual with rrier nd a hi hroni

TheThis-_need for_ OIT, Work Experience, or_T] can include; an introduction of new technologies,
introduction to new production or service procedures, upgrading to new jobs that require addmona] skills,
workplace Iiteracy. or other approprtate purposes. etc.

¢ May be thea private-for-profit_business, private nenprofit organization. or a_public_sector

employerpublieprivate-noa-profit-or-private-sector:

Must have been in business for at least one year;

Must have adequate personnelto provide sufficient supervision and training;

Must provide & minimum of 50% of the employee's wage throughout the training

Must provide a job description, benefits, and working conditions at the same level and to the same

extent as other trainees or employees working a similar length of time and deing the same type of

work;

*  Mustnot have a history or pattern of failing to provide OJT, -orWork Experience,_or T] participants
with continued employment with wages. benefits, and working conditions that are equal to those
provided regular employees who have worked a similar length of time and aredoing the same type
of work:

*  Must not have relocated from any location in the United States within 120 days, if the relocation
resufted in any employee losing his or her job at the original location;

¢ And must not use OJT,_e~Work Experience, or T| assignments to displace regular employees, or
to replace any employee on layoff.

LI N

WIOA is an Equal Opportunity Program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities, City
of Alexandria Government and Arlington County Government are Equal Opporumity Employers.

Page 29

| Fermatted: Font: Not Boid
Formatted: Font: Not Bold

| Formatted: Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at; 0.25" +

Indent at: 0.5"
| Formatted: Font: Not Bold
| Farmatted: Font: Not Bold

Cnrnrunted [DRL]: 100% of wage can be paid forinT). S |
| nt’wagu for OJT. But with Fmited funds and for employers to have a
' stake in the parncipany, T recommend keeping it at 50%. FYT, only

| 10% of AdulvDW can ba spent on TJ. ForPY'{7, that s $53,204 or

15 participants st 33500 per,

' Formatted: Font: Gl Sans MT, 11 pt



Ail r.

&l
3
=

Payments are deemed to be compensable for the extraordinary costs associated with training participants.
This includes additional supervision, training, and the costs associated with the lower productivity of the
participants, those extraordinary costs are documented by the employer, and must not be in excess of 50%
percentof the wage rate of the OJT -or-WorlExperiencegr T} participant.

Because OJF-and-Work Experience are-is 2_pre-vocational services, the refationship between the WIOA
participant and the employer that volunteers to provide the site for the work experience or internship
activicy for the WIOA program does not constitute an employerfemployee relationship. WIOA payments
to. participants in @4F-orY¥ork Experience are incentives for progress.and auendagee jn an intensive service,
pot compensation. for_work per{ormed for, an.employer. The payments.are not considered earned income
fo oes forare the payrments reportable ona |0 SC o

QIT_-er—Werl-Experieneeand T] payments to the employer and Work Experience payments to thes

participantare to be made from a-the partcipant’s Individual Training Account (ITA). Total payment amount
cannot exceed LWDA 12's ITA limit, unless the Waorkforce Council Executive Director approves-ofrevised
limisprovides an ITA waiver.

An%eﬂ%ﬂ&&mmwmu%&hm%wﬂme%&mmu%mmm
eemea—eenﬂdmn—sheuld—be-gwecm-ehe-sk

WIOQA is an Equal Opporwnity Program. Auxifiary aids and services are available upon request to indwviduals with disabilities. City
of Alenandria Government and Arlinguon County Government are Equal Opporwnity Employers.

Page 30

' Formatted: Underline

For 1: List Parag
0.25" + Indent at: 0.5"

ph, + Level; 1 + Aligned at:

' Formatted: Font: {Default) GIIl Sans MT, Font color: Black

Formatted: Font: (Default) G Sans MT, Font color: Black
Formatted: Font: {Default) Glll Sans MT, Font color: Black

Formatted: Font: (Default) Gil Sans MT, Font color: Black

Formatted: Underline
Formatted; Font: 11 pt, Underline

Formatted: Font: (Default) Gill Sans MT, 11 pt, Font color:
Black

Formatted: Fort: (Default) Gill Sans MT, 11 pt, Undedine,
Font color; Black

' Formatited: Und_eriine
' Farmatted; Font; (Default) Gill Sans MT, 11 pt, Fent color:

Black

Formatted: Font: (Default) Gill Sans MT, 11 pt, Font color:
Black

| Formatted: Font: (Default) Gill Sans MT, 11 pt, Font color:

Black

Formatted: Font; (Default) Gill Sans MT, 11 pt, Font color:
Black

Formatted: Right: 0", Widow/Orphan control



shilHevel-of the participant-prior-work-experience-and-the-participanisindividual employment-plan:
Process

Participants will market themselves to employers as eligible for OJT or Work Experience, either verbally or
with a referral form provided to them. If interested in a potential contract, the employer is to contact the
WIOQA Program Coordinator at the appropriate One-Stop Center.

A review of the employer will ensure that the employer has, or forecasts, sufficient work to provide long-
term regular employment for the participant. An on-site visit will ensure that the employer has the necessary
equipment, materials and supervision to conduce the training. Consideration will be given 1o the percentage
of subsidized training positions assigned to a partcular employer. This ratio shall not exceed 25% of the
workforce.

The employer will provide a job description of the occupation as performed in the company and a concise
outline of the OJT, -e~Work Experience_or T to be given, tasks to be learned, and the approximate hours
of training required for each task. Once this information is provided, the WIOA Program Coordinator will
determine the length of the training period and the hourly wage that will be covered by the OJT, -e~-Work
Experience, or T] contract.

If the employer is agreeable to the length of training and the covered wage, then the contract will be prepared,
This contract must bein place prior tothe stare of training. When the contract is completed, it will be taken
to the employer forhis or her signature

The WIOA Case Manager is responsible for ensuring the participant's skill levels will result in the successful
completion of the OJT,_-e~Work Experience, or T] activity.

2. A Training Planand OJT_-e=~Work Experience,_or T] Agreement that articulates the learning that is
to take place, the length of the experience and the competencies that must be mastered must be
completed and signed prior to the sart of the experience.

b. The ease-Case managerManager shall make contact with the participant amhgummk
g;p_e_q_m_cg_h_qss.at a minimum once each month and shall keep in the participant’s file progress of
the partidpant's work experience. Concerns and corrective action necessary to accomplish the
cbjectives shall be recorded and appropriate action and follow-up shall be documented,

c. A minimum of one on-site monitoring visit must be made during the time of active training of a
participant & the worksite.

d. Time and attendance records must be reviewed prior to forwarding requests for incentive payments.

WIOA Is an Equal Opportunity Program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request w individuals with disabilites. City
of Alexandria Government and Arlinguon County Gevernment are Equal Oppornity Employers,

Page 31

LA



[e] .S CIENCY D ON FO (o] OFE D -
APPLICANTS,
C -
* _WIOA 36 -
o WIOA sec. 324)
s WIOA sec, 134(c)(MAY

o__Individuals who are employed who meet the definition of 3 low-ingome individual in WIOA Sec,
3(36% and
o Individua's who are employed, but whose current job’s earnings are not sufiicient compared to their
ious lob’ ings f hei ; !

pplica e 8 e provide g iency as_de
lexandrialArling i Work il's WIOA Self i Poli n
+_WIOA program stff determines that WIOA _services may assist_the applicant in-
Lnify ressin \f-suificien Ly

WIOA is an Equal Opportunicy Program. Auxillary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. City
of Alexandria Government and Arlingion County Government are Equal Opportunity Emplayers.

Page 42

"T}G

Formatted: Left
Formatted: Font: Glll Sans MT, 11 pt

Formatted: Font: Gill Sans MT, 11 pt, Bold

| Formatted: Justified

Formatted: Font: Gill Sans MT, 11 pt

Formatted: List Paragraph, Justified, Bulleted + Level: 1 +
Aligned at; 0.25" + Indent at: 0.5"

Formatted: Font: Gill Sans MT, 11 pt
Formatted: Font: Gill San_s MT,_ 11 pt
Formatted: Font: Gill Sans MT, 11 pt, Font color: Black

Formatted: List Paragraph, Justified, Bulleted + Level; { +
Aligned at: 0.25" + Indent at: 0.57, Don't adjust space
between Latin and Aslan text, Don't adjust space between
Asian text and numbers, Tab stops: 2.24%, Left + 4.47°, Left

Formatted: Font: (Defauit) GIII.Sans MT, 11 pt, Hot Bold
Formatted: Justifled

Formatted: Font: GIl Sans MT, 11 pt

Farmatted: Font: Gl Sans MT, 11 pt

Formatted: Justified, Bulleted + Level! 1 + Aligned at:
0.25" + Irwfent at: 0.5°

Formatted: Font: Gill Sans MT, 11 pt
Formatted; Font: 11 pt
Formatted: Justified

Formatted: Font: Gill Sans MT, 11 pt
Formatted: Font: GHI Sans MT, 11 pt

Formatted: Justified, Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at:
0.25" + Indent at: 0.5"

Formatted: Font: Glil Sans MT, 11 pt
Commented [DR2): Arca | has:

SelF-Sufficiency for “Employed Adults™ will be sef nt 150% LLSIL.

Sel-Sufficiency for “Employed Dislocated Workens™ will be a1 75%
of the lay-off wage,

Peninsula;

1]
Formatted: Font: Gl S5ans MT, 11 gt

Formatted: Font: 11 pt

Formatted: Font: GIll Sans MT, 11 pt

Formatted: Justified

Formatted: Font: Gill Sans MT, 11 pt

Farmatted =121
Formatted: Font: GHI Sans MT, 11 pt

Formatied e [3
Formatted: Font: 11 pt



O h

Ll M

Workforce Council

LWDA 12 Eligible Training Provider Applicant Overview
December 7, 2017

Arlington Public Schools — REEP

NEW PROGRAM APPLICATION

Programs: ESOL/ServSafe Food Manager Certification Program, NorthStar Digital Literacy Course
Tuition: ESOL - $250 to $310 depending on number of hours/ServSafe Food Handler and Food
Safety Manager Certification - 5148, NorthStar Digital Literacy Course - $149

Career Pathways: Culinary, Administration Assistant

No information found about this organization from the Better Business Bureau

Educational Institution since 1995

Registered under Internal Revenue Service |.D. No. 54-6001128

Students can receive financial assistance through the Janice Gentry Memorial Scholarship
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: APPROVE {Will need to provide plan for tracking performance data
for new program(s))

Center for Employment Training

RECERTIFICATION & NEW PROGRAM APPLICATION

e Programs: Medical Assistant (New Program), HVAC and Building Maintenance (Recertification)

o Tuition: Medical Assistant - $11,954.00/Building Maintenance - $11,954/HVAC Specialist -
$10,578

e Career Pathway: Healthcare, Trades

¢ No information found about this organization from the Better Business Bureau

¢ Non-Profit organization since 1967

¢ Registered under Internal Revenue Service |.D. No. 94-1658311

e HVAC has a 100% Program Completion & Certification Earned Performance Rating (Goal:
50%/65%)

¢ Building Maintenance has a 69% Program Completion & Certification Earned Performance
Rating (Goal: 50%/65%)

e STAFF RECOMMENDATION: APPROVE (Will need to provide plan for tracking performance data
for new program(s))

Computer C.O.R.E.

e RECERTIFICATION APPLICATION

e Program: Technology training in Microsoft Office (Basic Computer Skills)

e Tuition: $1,688

o Career Pathway: Administrative Assistant

¢ No information found about this organization from the Better Business Bureau

¢ Community-Based Organization since 1999

o Registered under Internal Revenue Service |.D. No. 54-196428

¢ Technology training in Microsoft Office Program has a 78% Program Completion & Certification

Earned Performance Rating (Goal: 50%/65%)
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: APPROVE



George Mason University

RECERTIFICATION APPLICATION
Programs: Various Information Technology and Security Programs

Tuition:

o}

00 000C00D0C00000D0000O0O00O0O0CO0O0OO0

s}

Automation Testing - $2,250

Business Analyst - $2,250

Certified Information System Security Professional - $2,250
Cloud Computing with Hadoop - $2,250
Information Technology Foundation - $2,250
A+-52,250

Cisco Certified Network Associates - $2,250
Microsoft Certified Technology Specialist - $2,250
Network + - $2,250

Security + - $2,250

ITIL Foundation - $2,250

Java SE* Programming - $2,250

Linux + - 52,250

MCSA: Windows Server 2012 - $2,250

Oracle 12¢ Certified Associate - $2,250

Oracle 12c Certified Professional - $2,250
Program with PL/SQL - 52,250

Oracle 12¢ Structured Query Language - $2,250
Oracle 12¢ Database Administration - 52,250
Penetration Testing and Hacking - $2,250
Python Programming - $2,250

Quality Assurance Testing - $2,250

Web Design - $2,250

Web Development - $2,250

Windows Server 2012 - $2,250

Windows Serves 2012 Admin - $2,250
Windows Server 2012 Advanced - 52,250

Career Pathways: Information Technology and Security

From the Better Business Bureau: A- Rating for Cash Office
Public University - Educational Institution since 1992

Registered under internal Revenue Service |.D. No. 54-0836354

Awaiting response for Program Completion & Certification Earned Performance Rating (Goal:

50%/65%)
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: TBD

Global Educational Institute

RECERTIFICATION & NEW PROGRAM APPLICATION

Program: Registered Medication Aide Training Program; Nursing Assistant Training Program (for
CNA Certification); Personal Care Aide/Home Health Aide Training Program; CPR/AED and First

Aid Training Program

Tuition:

e}

Registered Medication Aide Training Program: $900



o Nursing Assistant Training Program (for CNA Certification): $1,580
o Personal Care Aide/Home Health Aide: $500
o CPR/AED and First Aid Training Program: $95

e Career Pathway: Healthcare

e No information found about this organization from the Better Business Bureau

e Vgcation Institution since 2014

s Registered under Internal Revenue Service |.D. No. 32-0391107

e Nursing Assistant Training Program {for CNA Certification) Program has a 86% Program
Completion & Certification Earned Performance Rating (Goal: 50%/65%)

e Personal Care Aide/Home Health Aide Program has a 100% Program Completion & Certification
Earned Performance Rating {Goal: 50%/65%)

e CPR/AED and First Aid Training Program has a 100% Program Completion & Certification Earned
Performance Rating {Goal: 50%/65%)

e STAFF RECOMMENDATION: APPROVE {Will need to provide plan for tracking performance data
for new program(s))

La Cocina VA

e RECERTIFICATION APPLICATION

s Program: Bilingual Culinary Arts Job Training Program

e Tuition: $10,000

o Career Pathway: Culinary

e No information found about this organization from the Better Business Bureau

s Non-Profit Industry since 2013

¢ Registered under Internal Revenue Service I.D. No. 46-2037695

e Bilingual Culinary Arts Job Training Program has a 100% Program Completion & Certification
Earned Performance Rating (Goal: 50%/65%)

¢ STAFF RECOMMENDATION: APPROVE

MedCerts

RECERTIFICATION & NEW PROGRAM APPLICATION
Programs: Medical Front Office Assist/Admin; Medical Billing Specialist; Medical Front Admin
Specialist; Medication Care Coordinator; Pharmacy Tech Specialist; Medical Front Office &
Electronic Health Records; Electronic Health Records Specialist; Electronic Health Records &
Reimbursement Specialist; Professional Coder; Allied Healthcare Professional; IT Helpdesk
Admin; PC Technician, IT Network Technician; Healthcare IT Technician
Tuition:
o Medical Front Office Assist/Admin: $4,000
Medical Billing Specialist: $2,000
Medical Front Office Administration Specialist: 52,000
Medication Care Coordinator Program: $4,000
Pharmacy Technician Specialist: 52,700
Medical Front Office and Electronic Health Records: $4,000
Electronic Health Records Specialist: $2,700
Electronic Health Records & Reimbursement Specialist: $4,000
Professional Coder: 54,000
Allied Healthcare Professional: $6,000
IT Help Desk Administrator: $4,000

000 O0OO0O0O0O0OO0CDO0



o PC Technician: $3,100

o IT Network Technician: $2,300

o Healthcare IT Technician: $4,000
Career Pathway: Healthcare Industry
No information found about this organization from the Better Business Bureau
Post-Secondary and Occupational Training since 2011
Registered under Internal Revenue Service |.D. No. 27-1068071
Medical Front Office Assist/Admin Program has a 48% Program Completion & Certification
Earned Performance Rating {Goal: 50%/65%)
Allied Healthcare Professional Program has a 96% Program Completion & Certification Earned
Performance Rating (Goal: 50%/65%)
Professional Coder Program has a 100% Program Completion & Certification Earned
Performance Rating (Goal: 50%/65%)
Electronic Health Records & Reimbursement Specialist has a 90% Program Completion &
Certification Earned Performance Rating (Goal: 50%/65%)
Healthcare IT Technician Program has a 100% Program Completion & Certification Earned
Performance Rating (Goal: 50%/65%)
Medical Billing Specialist Program has a 65% Program Completion & Certification Earned
Performance Rating (Goal: 50%/65%)
Medical Front Office Administration Specialist Program has a 100% Program Completion &
Certification Earned Performance Rating (Goal: 50%/65%)
Pharmacy Technician Specialist Program has a 100% Program Completion & Certification Earned
Performance Rating {Goal: 50%/65%)
Medical Front Office and Electronic Health Records Program has a 71% Program Completion &
Certification Earned Performance Rating (Goal: 50%/65%)
Electronic Health Records Specialist Program has an 80% Program Completion & Certification
Earned Performance Rating (Goal: 50%/65%)
IT Help Desk Administrator Program has a 70% Program Completion & Certification Earned
Performance Rating (Goal: 50%/65%)
PC Technician Program has a 100% Program Completion & Certification Earned Performance
Rating {Goal: 50%/65%)
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: DENY THE MEDICAL FRONT OFFICE ASSIST/ADMIN PROGRAM &
APPROVE THE REMAINING PROGRAMS (Will need to provide plan for tracking performance data
for new program(s))

Quantum Studios Institute for Technology

NEW PROGRAM APPLICATION
Programs: Web Design and Development; Web Design Program; Administrative Assistant
Program; Workforce Readiness Program; SharePaint Program, and Word Processing Program
Tuition:
o Web Design and Development Program: 55,540
Web Design Program: $4,335
Administrative Assistant Program: $2,290
Workforce Readiness Skills Program: $640
SharePoint Training Program: $3,790
o Word Processing Program: $640
Career Pathway: Information Technology, Administrative Assistant

0 0O0



O

ALEXANDRIA/ARLINGTON REGIONAL

Workforce Council

November 15, 2017

Mr.George Taratsas

WIOA Administrator

Virginia Community College System
Arboretum Il

300 Arboretum Place, 3™ FI-Ste 390
Richmond, VA 23236

RE: PY17 WIOA FUNDING TRANSFER REQUEST
Dear Mr. Taratsas:

LWDA 12 (Alexandria/Arlington) requests the transfer of $45,000.00 from PY17 WIOQA Dislocated
Worker funds to the PY17 WIOA Adult funds. This request will support programmatic activity so
that LWDA 12 can meet the 40% goal presented in VWL 14-17: Minimum Training Expenditure
Requirement. A WIOA Title | programmatic and financial analysis pertaining this request can be
found in Attachment A.

Thank you in advance for your attention to this request. Should you have questions please contact
David Remick at dremick@arlingtonva.us or 703.228.1412,

Sincerely,

Daniel Gomez
Chair

CC: David Remick

ALEXANDRIA/ARLINGTON REGIOMAL WORKFORCE COUNCIL
2100 WASHINGTON BOULEVARD, 19 FLOOR
ARLINGTON, VA 22204
703.228.1412 o WORKFORCECOUNCIL.ARUNGTONVA US



ATTACHMENT A

WIOA Title | Training Expenses for LWDA 12

ADULT DwW
# Participants | Expenditures # Participants Expenditures
PY 2013 136 $59,844.00 140 $60,368.49
PY 2014 124 $40,576.45 111 $57,506.50
PY 2015 173 $96,209.85 93 $88,000.19
PY 2016 107 $ 147,084.75 61 $58,261.08
WIOA ADULT PY 2017 Total 40% Training | Supportive Services Staff/Operating
Budget 5 186,093.00 $74,437.20 $0.00 $111,655.80
Projected Expenses $231,093.00 $102,437.2 $0.00 $ 128,655.8
Shortfall ($ 45,000.00) (528,000} $0.00 (5 17,000.00)
WIOA DW PY 2017 Total 40% Training | Supportive Services Staff/Operating
Budget $292,751.10 $117,100.44 5 0.00 $175,650.66
Projected Expenses $247,751.10 $89,100.44 $0.00 $158,650.66
Surplus $ 45,000 $28,000.00 $0.00 $17,000.00
Transfer Request Total (DW to Adult): $45,000.00

ALEXANDRIA/ARLINGTON REGIONAL WORKFORCE COUNCIL

2100 WASHINGTON BOULEVARD, 157 FLOOR
ARLINGTON, VA 22204

703.228.1412

WORKFORCECOUNCIL ARLINGTONVA.US



\Virginias "

Community Colleges

November 6, 2017

David Remick, Executive Director
Alexandria/Arlington Regional Workforce Council
2100 Washington Blvd, 1st Floor

Arlington, VA 22204

Dear Mr. Remick,

This letter is a follow up to the Alexandria/Arlington Regional Workforce Council conditional approval to
provide WIOA Individualized and Follow-Up Career Services per VBWD Policy #401-03 (2016)
Provision of Career Services:
http://www.elevatevirginia.org/wp-content/uploads/2016/12/Policy-401-03-Provision-of-Career-Services-

FinalSigned.pdf

It has been determined that the Alexandria’Arlington Regional Workforce Council Local Workforce
Development Board (LWDB) has provided justification that appropriate controls, including firewalls, and
performance review practices exist and are sufficiently documented in policy, organizational charts, and
position descriptions.

The Local Workforce Development Board must send a letter to the WIOA Title I Administrator by March
31* of each year to request continuance of the waiver. Upon receipt of the letter, the WIOA Title I
Administrator will review and issue a determination. If you have any questions, please call or email me.

Sincegely,

J ge |aratsas,
Administrator, Federal Workforce Programs
Workforce Development Services

gtaratsas(@vccs.edu
(804) 819-5387

wwwycesedu ) 300 Arboretum Place, Suite 200 ) Richmond, VA 23236 ) 1 804-819-4901 ) . 804-819-4766

An Equal Opportunity /A tlininative Activn Employer



EY)

‘ssavad uswiuiedde-as wbaq o) 8171511 Ag sneavoBuipe@yonuaip 108U aseald

‘Jods eupuexs|y ip) o) pasy ‘suado jods uojBuiy ue sauo waunuiodde-ai Buuapisuon

“UN2} JO JOPUIBWG) J0) JOdS iy 0] UMOJE BINBQ “ZL/LL Ul pauBisay

LB} JO J3pUIELIBS 10} jods |1y 0) Siepipuea B 1o} Jakoldwa Bumsy 2)/L 1 ul poubisay

‘U] JO JBPUIBLUGE 10} 10dS (1 O} SWIEH PINBT L1/0¢ Ut pauBisay

smeg

BUpUeRX3lY  OZOT/LERY
RUPpUEXINY  LLOZ/LERL
BUpUBX3lY  0Z0Z/LEM
uolbuipy  910Z/0c/8
BUpUEX3N  0Z0Z/8Z/C
uoluipy  @LOZHE/
uo)Bunry eLoZioE
umbupy  @Loz/ocie
uoibupy  gL0Z/0e/9
BUpLeXaNY at0z/oe/9
uojBuypry BLOZ/0E/9
uojbuy  gLaZ/OL/e
uoifuiy  §102/0C/9
uojBupy 0zZoz/em
uojBuipy 8L0Z/08/9
volbuy  gLOZ/tEm
eupuexsly  gLOZ/OES
Bupuexaly  gLOZ/0E/9
eupuexaly  gL02/0¢/9
vojfuipy  gLOZIOES
BUPUEXSNY  BLOZ/OCHO
voibuily  gLoZ/oe/e
uolfuiny  ozZoz/eze
Bupuexaly  0Z0Z/LL/8
BUpURXANS BL0Z/0E/9
volbuiry  gLOZMOC9
BUpUEX3Y  RLOZ/OC/9
BUpuBRXaly  G102/0€/9
eupuexaly  8LOZ/OL/9
uojBuipy 2L0zZ/0L9
BLPUBXB[Y BLOZ/0E/T
uabuiry 2102/0c9
uolBuily  9102/0€/9
uo\Buipy 8L0Z/0LI9
uonHpsune ajeq pu3
1517 Jequiayy

dnos9) SOSIN

jueg WOpSasy

977 ‘Buninsues saindwwag yos) ouen

uojssjuwoy) juawiodwg emwnbap,

a|qesn 15EIWOD

samoduepy

sAwIWWDY Jo Jaquey) uoiBury

wawdojaaag onwouoo3 uejbiuny

Jawdoeaag auoppopn Absaul 1oj 1auss)

sES UojBuysen

slbano0 Aenwwory ewfins wWaypon

Bunnsuod spopanul

66 (B30 'susawbug Bunerad() jo voiun jeuaneurajy)
SIOPUOA, BININ §.EIALLNY

uonEINpT INPY PUE |BJILLDEY “JaRue?) 'SPoyaS aNgqnd uojBulpry
) Jaue fedsoy eiuiBngy,
Auouiny yisuest ueyodonay uoBuiysep

PuIg 2y} J0} SALNSNPU) |euonen

‘3| ‘diysraupied Wswdo|aAa() JIUOVCOT BUPUBXS)Y
HYO

18)ua’) e eupuexany uoiH

2711 s10sIapy Juswdoeaag ssauishg

aBpug |onde

$80I]a5 UBWN) pue Apunwiwo)) jo jdag A0 eupuexary
11 [E207 EDUBWY YLON JO UOIUN JBUCEWRIY) SIu0qe]
ubisaguouuen

asnoH uoiBuiyseps 18 suieunod syy

MEBWREISAD

S00Ydg 2HNd AND BUPUBXDNY

saduag aanepqeyay pue Buiby jo juawpedag embBap
YAON J0 100425 u) SRIUNWILOT

S30IAIAS UBWNH Jo Wwawpedag Aunod uojBuiny
uo)fulyseps 118219 JO (IMpODS)

A0 (eishuD AsueBoy ueiH

uvogenivebig

raunod axuoppo leuoiiay uoyBulryreupuexapy

SSOARNUNA
Kapny
p=YILTY
1aysn|g
Bnyeg
oulqny
oy
puowsyoRy
ozZZepUey
Aaswey
abpuped
sabey
pajswio
lanepy
ey
uouew
ouuen
Yyouiy
wnpue]
sauop
T ¢ ]
jadieH
Zowon
waqRo
puowsaq
a0

L TETTTTg
UOSHIE|D)
uewdeyd
umasg
uBUUBIE
woog
1aneg
yoBYSY
swep 1se

uopue
vaueq
DpUBS
Lot
BsuBp
Ed)puy
ey
enuiy
uuy

uog
aralg
U3
uey
ajleN

UM
BUBW
cpaqry
UGy
alueydalg
waqe|3
pARQ
a3
[@ueqg
esa
siuvaQ
aay
BYOUIAA
|BiueQ
wayg
uarey
Yaned
auueor
esn
oprenp3
BLWIEN 18414



